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March 20, 1978

Mr. Roger Plenty

Shell Qil Company

1700 Broadway

Denver, Colorado 80202

Re: Carson Unit #4L4-10
P-10-25N-12W
Bisti Lower Gallup Pool

Dear Mr., Plenty:

The attached remedial prognosis for the subject well will be
suitable for temporary repair.

Cement will be required between the Mesaverde and Gallup
formations at the time the well is plugged and abandoned.

The expense of plugging may be greatly increased if the casing
does collapse in the meantime,

If there are questions, please contact us.

Yours very truly, /

A, R, Kendri
Supervisor,

xc: U,5.G6,5., Farmington

ARK:no



